

## GSO Meeting on 05/06/2021

Presiding: Wei-Lee

Present: Wei-Lee, Carly, Aidan, Apurva, Daniel Fesenmeier, Daniel Hayes, Daniel Gribble, David, Gaurav, JT, Kurt, Paulina, Sydney, Prof. Morgan

Absent:

### **Regular updates**

First year reps – Daniel and Paulina:

- First years want a guide for TA.
- In-person social event

Vice President- Carly:

- Reimbursed Kurt for Coffee Break.
- Event spreadsheet can be used for final budget report.

Communications – Gaurav:

- New website is now live.

Safety- David:

- ChESS webinar uploaded on Safety page on website. Dr. Nagy will add link to the page on ChE website.

Social – Kurt:

- Jackets will arrive on 5/10.

Sustainability- Daniel Gribble:

- Food finders this weekend.
  - Can make it a monthly event due to interest.

President- Wei-Lee:

- Elections on Monday.
- Writing end of year budget report.
- Need to decide keynote speaker for symposium.

LAST MEETING OF THE 2020-2021 ACADEMIC YEAR